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T: 044 96 66773 
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From: Nally Environmental Imailto:info@nallyenvironmental.ie~ 
,Sent: 23 August 2013 12:45 
To: Brian Meaney 
Subject: KMK application WO113-04 

Dear Brian, 

Further to the recent submission to your office concerning the registration form to determine KMK's license 
application under the IED (2010/75/EU) and regulations ref: S.I. No. 138 of 2013 and 5.1. No. 137 of 2013, I wish to 
confirm that Class 11.1 should also be included in the license application. 

Best regards 

Niall 

This email has been scanned by the Synantec Einail Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.coin 
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